STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY axo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OlIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC. NEW MEXICO B7410
(505) 334-6178

October 25, 1985

Mr. J. Gregory Merrion
Merrion 0il & Gas Corp.
P.O. Box 840
Farmington, NM 87499

Re: Krystina #1 K-14-24N-2W
Dear Greg:

Your request to test the referenced well unrestricted by

the 30 MCF/D flaring limit is approved for 90 days for

the purpose of determining whether or not the well is within
the Gavilan Mancos Pool. You will be restricted to the top,
allowable limit for the Gavilan Mancos Pool. If before the
90 days is over, we determine that the well is in the Gavilan
Mancos Pool, the test can be halted and the flaring limit
reimposed.

Sincerely,

’}L\,A)

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor
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